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July 8,2010

DELIVERY ADDRESS
DELIVERY ADDRESS
DELIVERY ADDRESS

Subject:  Parcel C Groundwater Investigation
Former Gorham Manufacturing Facility
333 Adelaide Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island
RIDEM Case No. 97-030
MACTEC Project No. 3650-10-0169.01

Dear NAME:

Additional environmental investigations will be conducted on behalf of Textron, Inc., between July 14 and July 30,
2010, at the former Gorham Manufacturing property. These investigations will consist of installing monitoring
wells and collecting groundwater samples for offsite laboratory analytical testing. These results will be provided to
Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (RIDEM) and all interested stakeholders in a
Supplemental Site Investigation Report.

The proposed work will be performed consistent with Textron’s ongoing commitment to clean up the site and
consistent with RIDEM regulations. More information regarding these activities is available on the RIDEM project
website: www.dem.ri.gov/programs/benviron/waste/gorham.htm.

CONTACT INFORMATION

For information concerning these activities please contact the following individuals:

Greg Simpson David E. Heislein

Textron Inc. Project Manager

40 Westminster Street MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.
Providence, RI 02903 107 Audubon Road, Suite 301

(401) 457-2635 Wakefield, MA 01880

(781) 245-6606
Joseph Martella
Senior Engineer
Office of Waste Management
Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
235 Promenade Street
Providence, RI 02908-5767
(401) 222-2797 x7109

Sincerely,
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.

RS g Py

David E. Heislein Michael J. Murphy
Project Manager Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
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8 Julio, 2010

DELIVERY ADDRESS
DELIVERY ADDRESS
DELIVERY ADDRESS

Asunto:  Investigacion Aguas Subterraneas
Antiguo Emplazamiento de Gorham Manufacturing
333 Adelaide Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island
RIDEM Case No. 97-030
MACTEC Project No. 3650-10-0169.01

Estimado (a) NAME:

Por la presente se le informa que del 14 julio al 30 julio, 2010 se realizaran investigaciones ambientales adicionales
para Textron, Inc., en la antigua propiedad de Gorham Manufacturing. Las investigaciones consitira en el instalar
de pozos de monitoreo y la toma de muestras de aguas subterraneas para la prueba analitica del laboratorio exterior.
Los resultados se compartiran con el Departamento de Gestion Ambiental de Rhode Island (RIDEM, por sus siglas
en inglés) y con todas las partes interesadas en el informe de la investigacion suplementaria del emplazamiento.

El trabajo propuesto se realizara acorde con el compromiso firme y continuado de Textron de limpiar el
emplazamiento y las regulaciones de RIDEM. Hay mas informaciéon disponible con respecto a estas
actividades en el sitio Web del proyecto RIDEM: www.dem.ri.gov/programs/benviron/waste/gorham.htm.

CONTACTOS

Para informacién con respecto a estas actividades, favor de comunicarse con las siguientes personas:
Greg Simpson David E. Heislein

Textron Inc. Project Manager

40 Westminster Street MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.
Providence, RI 02903 107 Audubon Road, Suite 301

(401) 457-2635 Wakefield, MA 01880

(781) 245-6606
Joseph Martella
Senior Engineer
Office of Waste Management
Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
235 Promenade Street
Providence, R1 02908-5767
(401) 222-2797 x7109

Atentamente,
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, Inc.

O A / Py

David E. Heislein Michael J. Murphy
Project Manager Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
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